

Message

From: Kate Longmoore [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C7EDAB7B7FF941B79736D9F0BCFF3464-KATE LONGMO]
Sent: 2018-02-20 8:06:00 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: Re: Update on SCOPA

Hi Jordan - We don't have the meeting details yet. We heard about it today from Kim. David's asked but TBS seems to want to control numbers to the delegation only. Peter was not planning to attend.

On Feb 20, 2018, at 4:51 PM, Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate – I am fine with the friendly question change. Where is the 4:00 meeting tomorrow? I don't seem to have it in my calendar, but I expect I'll be in and can attend along with you. Perhaps we can regroup on some of the other points tomorrow?

From: Kate Longmoore
Sent: February 20, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Cc: Anthy Lovachis; David Barrett
Subject: Update on SCOPA

Hi Jordan,

Here's a recap of our meeting this morning.

IESO Friendly Q:

- <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Peter asked that the friendly question be directed to him. He will provide an short overview of the IESO and then handoff to Kim. I've updated the attached Q&A note to reflect this change. **Please have a look.** If you're okay with the attached, I'll update Kim, Peter, Terry, Bruce and David can send to Ministry.
- <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->There's a ministry meeting tomorrow at 4pm to do a run-through on Chapter 2. Assuming you may be home tomorrow, David or I will plan to attend and will ask Ministry to direct the IESO friendly question to Peter.

Emails:

- <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Terry, Peter and Bruce want more comfort with the email timeline.

IESO run-through:

- <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Scheduled for Monday, Feb 26 at 11 a.m. at Adelaide.

Bruce's requests:

- <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->20 minutes worth of speaking notes he could read from for committee. **Can we discuss this approach?**
- <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Renewable capacity numbers and what's coming online – David will provide
- <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Copy of Feb 29 letter from Bruce to DM Imbrogno regarding two white papers. Kim sent this today.
- <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Copy of May 10 memo "Update on IESO's role in GA smoothing". Kim sent this today.

David, Anthy, please add anything I may have missed.

Kate

Kate Longmoore | Communications Advisor

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)